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TO: All Affiliated Members

FROM: Chairman/Convener Games Committee

DATE: April 15", 2014

SUBJECT: 2014 NAAA HURDLES AND FIELD EVENTS FESTIVAL

You are cordially invited to participate in the 2014 National Hurdles and Field Events Festival which will be held
on May 11" 2014 at the Hasely Crawford Stadium, Wrightson Road, Port of Spain. The programme of events is
expected to start at 10:00am.

The deadline for submission of entries is Sunday, May 11", 2014.

Please note that athletes will not be registered for the Event without a 2014 NAAA registration number, which
must be entered on the entry form.

Please register at:
NAAA Secretariat
Ato Boldon Stadium
Balmain, Couva
Tel #: 679-3276
Fax# : 636-7877

Email: tri@mf.iaaf.org

Please find attached the Entry Forms, Rules and Programme of Events.

Yours sincerely,

Allan Baboolal
Chairman Games Committee

National Association of Ato Boldon Stadium PO Box 605, Port of Spain
Athletics Administrations Balmain, Couva Tel 1-868-679-3276
of Trinidad and Tobago Trinidad and Tobago Fax 1-868-636-7877
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